



Beth Daigle King

TEACHER &
EDUCATION ADVOCATE

PROFILE

As a Doctoral Candidate at Grand Canyon University, I aim to complete this degree in the Fall of 2020 with an EdD in Organizational Leadership in Special Education. As an experienced Teacher of the Deaf and ASL Interpreter, my enthusiasm for inspiring students to be the best they can be by formulating a high self esteem is my lifelong passion and purpose.

Intelligence without ambition is a bird without wings. -Salvador Dali 1904-1989

FOLLOW ME

Facebook

facebook.com/BethDaigleKing

Twitter

@DaigleBeth

LinkedIn

linkedin.com/in/beth-daigle-king-

68856a102

Glide

BethKing@BethKing

ADDRESS

37 WEST WELAKAHAO RD
KIHIE, HI- USA 96753

CONTACT ME

+01 808 870 4818

Beth@bethdaigleking.com

EDUCATION

DOCTORAL CANDIDATE – GRAND CANYON UNIV. - AZ Sep 2016 - Current

MASTER IN DEAF EDUCATION – MCDANIEL COLLEGE MD Sep 1992 – May 1994

Teacher of the Deaf Degree K-12. GPA 3.8. Published Master's Thesis: *Psychosis and Deafness: A Historical Review.*

BACHELORS OF SCIENCE - UMAINE AT FORT KENT Sept. 2008 – July 2011

Double Majors in Education and Psychology with a Minor in Mathematics. Graduated Magna Cum Laude; President's Award ; Athletic Award ; Hall of Fame 2012 UMFK Basketball

LANGUAGE SKILLS

ENGLISH



ASL



KINDNESS



EXPERIENCE

Owner Pacific Jet Sports, Inc.

Jan 2000 – Current

Owner of a watercraft rental business off of Kaanapali Beach, Maui Hi. In charge of Marketing, Social Media and Human Resource Department.

CEO Maui Moto LLC

Aug 2005 – March 2008

Manager/Owner of a Honda, Yamaha, Polaris, Suzuki Motorcycle Dealership in Maui, HI. Marketing, Sales, & overall daily management.

Teacher of the Deaf - Hawaii DOE

Aug 1996 – July 2016

Taught Deaf and Hard of Hearing Pre-K to High School students. Offered ASL classes and Advised ASL clubs. Active involvement with Hawaii's Deaf Community and Advocacy groups.

Teacher K-12 Regular Ed - Maine DOE

Aug 1996 – July 2016

Worked in various school districts as a substitute teacher. Coached Middle School and High School basketball (Public and Private Sector). Fundraising Experience.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

PROBLEM SOLVING



COMMITMENT



MONTESSORI
CERTIFIED



STAFFING



PUBLIC SPEAKING



PERSONAL SKILLS

TEAMWORK



CREATIVITY



ORGANIZATION



COMMUNICATION



INDEPENDENT

